
From: NATS Safeguarding 0000000000000000000  
Sent: 04 August 2022 15:59 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: NATS Safeguarding  
Subject: RE: S62A/22/0006 Berden Hall Farm, Ginns Road [SG33818] 
 
The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not 
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company ("NERL") 
has no safeguarding objection to the proposal. 

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only 

reflects the position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on 

the information supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of the 

position of any other party, whether they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains your 

responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly consulted. 
If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which 
become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory 
consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning 
permission or any consent being granted. 
Yours Faithfully 
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fen-gb.facebook.com%2FNATSAero%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6097a87e972945629c6608da7629ea74%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637952219642290553%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oa%2F485zKX6gZr9FgGkyeoiSvHyfjuSLA3wtgxlfEBsg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fnats%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6097a87e972945629c6608da7629ea74%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637952219642290553%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s7XRom2hTuqW8AJKHLrjboM%2Fq0j8eJ9sa58yAuS7uWY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany-beta%2F8543%3FpathWildcard%3D8543&data=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6097a87e972945629c6608da7629ea74%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637952219642447340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EJATF0ghdzJJBygxVKWgG2MM1MOyP15IU%2B0O0tO1fLE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fnatsaero%2F%3Fhl%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6097a87e972945629c6608da7629ea74%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637952219642447340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tJWE9VobP6hC1YPcGmiInt41%2BS32YJRe2uYM1g0ppM0%3D&reserved=0

